Tim A Shipstone

From: Brock Taylor

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 6:30 PM

To: Grace Grace

Ce: Sharon Durham; Tim A Shipstone; Laura McKee; Tania Reeves

Subject: DRAFT MATERIALS: Air-con announcement
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[s.73(1) - RTI - N[191125 AIR CON CENTENARY SHS TP's.docx; 191125 AIR CON
CENTENARY FAQ's .docx; 191125 AIR CON CENTENARY SHS MR.docx

Good evening Minister,

Please find attached draft materials {release, TP’s, FAQ) for the air-con announcement an Monday.

s.73(1) - RTI - Not relevant to scope of application

We have also prepared tailored releases for all local papers which includes lacal MP’s where applicable.

Any issues, queries or changes please feel free to call me.

Cheers,

Brock Taylor

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Honourable Grace Grace MF

Minister for Education and Minister for Industrial Relations

Queensland M[s47(3)(b) - G

Government
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SPEAKING POINTS
PRIORITY AIR CONDITIONING PROGRAM

My government is committed to ensuring every student in
Queensland gets the best start to life by providing them a world-
class education.

And part of that is providing world-class education facilities.

For our students and teachers, the ciassroom is where they
spend most of their day.

We want all Queensland studenis to learn in a comfortable and
cool environment.

That's why we are continuing to roll-out air-conditioning in our
hottest schools as part of aur $100 million priority air-conditioning
program announced in this year’s state budget.

| am delighted to announce today we are fast-tracking $50
million of that furding, so that 301 schools across southern
Queensland wiii iow be air-conditioned.

It also includes the 40 schools we have already announced in
tranche one and two — at the Fraser Coast, Bundaberg and
lpswich.

And is on top of the 390 state schools which already have air-
conditioning in the Cooler Schools Zone in Central, North and
Far North Queensland.
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[Type here]

e This means schools in places like Charleville, Gympie and
Ipswich will now be air-conditioned, along with schools in our
hottest suburbs in Brisbane.

e Schools have been selected using heat discomfort data - a
combination of the highest average temperature and the highest
number of school days in Term 1 and Term 4 above 30°C.

e My number one priority for Qusensland is creating and
supporting jobs.

e Importantly our investment ir. ihis program will support more than
300 jobs across the state.

e The fast-tracking of this $50 million money will bring forward this
economic stimulus and ensure the work can start as soon as
possible.

e | want to see ihe Department of Education and schools working
together to get these units in classrooms as soon as possible.
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